
 

 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

 

Monday, October 28, 2019 

5:30 PM 

 

120 E CANEY ST. WHARTON, TX 77488  

- Page 1 -



NOTICE OF 

CITY OF WHARTON 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 
 

 Notice is hereby given that a Finance Committee Meeting will be held on Monday, October 

28, 2019 at 5:30 PM at the Wharton City Hall, 120 East Caney Street, Wharton, Texas, at which 

time the following subjects will be discussed to-wit: 

 

SEE ATTACHED AGENDA 

 

 Dated this 24th day of October 2019. 

 

   By:      

    Andres Garza, Jr., City Manager 

 

 I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the 

Finance Committee Meeting is a true and correct copy of said Notice and that I posted a true and 

correct copy of said Notice on the bulletin board, at City Hall of said City or Town in Wharton, 

Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and said Notice 

was posted on October 24, 2019, at 4:30 p.m. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 

hours preceding the scheduled time of said Meeting. 

 

 The Wharton City Hall is wheelchair accessible. Access to the building and special parking 

is available at the primary entrance. Persons with disabilities, who plan to attend this meeting and 

who may need auxiliary aids or services such as interpreters for persons who are deaf or hearing 

impaired, readers, or large print, are requested to contact the City Secretary's Office at (979) 532-

4811 Ext. 225 or by FAX (979) 532-0181 at least two (2) days prior to the meeting date. BRAILLE 

IS NOT AVAILABLE. 

 

 Dated this 24 day of October 2019. 

 

   CITY OF WHARTON 

 

   By:      

    Paula Favors 

    City Secretary  

- Page 2 -



 

A G E N D A  

CITY OF WHARTON 

Finance Committee Meeting 

Monday, October 28, 2019 

City Hall - 5:30 PM 

 

 

Call to Order. 

Roll Call. 

Public Comments. 

Review & Consider: 

 
1. Minutes from the meeting held July 22, 2019. 

2. Ordinance: An ordinance approving an amendment to the City of Wharton Budget 
October 1, 2019 – September 30, 2020. 

3. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council approving two - one year extensions 
with Harrison Waldrop & Uherek, LLP for auditing services for the City of Wharton and 
authorizing the Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute all documents related to 
agreements on behalf of the City of Wharton. 

4. Resolution:  A resolution of the Wharton City Council authorizing the submission of 
applications to the Texas Department of Emergency Management under the Pre-Disaster 
Mitigation Grant Program on behalf of Wharton Independent School District and 
authorizing the Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute all documents relating to said 
applications. 

Adjournment. 
  

- Page 3 -



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

10/28/2019 Agenda 
Item: 

Minutes from the meeting held July 22, 2019. 

 
Attached are a copy of the draft minutes from the meeting held July 22, 2019. 

City Manager: Andres Garza, Jr. Date: Thursday, October 24, 2019 

Approval:   

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 4 -

Agenda Item1. 



 

 

MINUTES 

OF 

CITY OF WHARTON  

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

120 EAST CANEY STREET 

WHARTON, TEXAS 77488 

Monday, July 22, 2019 –5:30 p.m. 

 

City Manager Andres Garza, Jr. declared a meeting of the City Council Finance Committee duly 

open for the transaction of business at 5:38 p.m. 

Committee Members present were: Councilmember Russell Machann and Mayor Tim Barker. 

 

Committee Member absent was: Councilmember Alice Heard. 

 

City Council Member present was: None. 

 

Staff members present were: City Manager Andres Garza, Jr. Assistant to the City 

Manager Brandi Jimenez, Finance Director Joan Andel, City 

Secretary Paula Favors and Community Development 

Director Gwyn Teves. 

 

Staff member absent was:  None. 

 

Visitors: Mr. Carlos Cotton of Jones & Carter. 

 

Public Comments.  There were no public comments. 

The first item on the agenda was to review and consider the minutes from the meeting held May 

23, 2019.  Councilmember Russell Machann made a motion to approve the minutes as presented.  

Mayor Tim Barker seconded.  All voted in favor.  

The second item on the agenda was to review and consider City of Wharton TML-Multistate IEBP 

Health re-rate options for the 2019-2020 year.  City Secretary Paula Favors presented to the 

Committee the two (2) options for the City of Wharton TML-Multistate IEBP Health re-rate for 

the 2019-2020 year.  She stated that the recommendation from the City Staff is to consider Option 

2 for the health insurance plan and contribute the previous year’s amount of $1,250.00 to a Health 

Reimbursement Agreement (HRA) to offset the deductible or other medical expenses.  After some 

discussion, Councilmember Russell Machann made a motion to recommend to the City Council 

Option 2 for the health insurance plan and contribute the previous year’s amount of $1,250.00 to 

a Health Reimbursement Agreement (HRA) to offset the deductible or other medical expenses 

Mayor Tim Barker seconded.  All voted in favor. 

 

The third item on the agenda was adjournment.  Mayor Tim Barker moved to adjourn.  

Councilmember Russell Machann seconded the motion.  All voted in favor.   

The meeting adjourned at 5:50 p.m. 

______________________________ 

       Andres Garza, Jr., City Manager 
- Page 5 -

Agenda Item1. 



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

10/28/2019 Agenda 
Item: 

Ordinance: An ordinance approving an 
amendment to the City of Wharton Budget 
October 1, 2019 – September 30, 2020. 

Finance Director Joan Andel will present the City of Wharton Budget Adjustments for fiscal year October 
1, 2019 through September 30, 2020 during the meeting.  
 
The City Council Finance Committee will review the amendments and formulate a recommendation to 
the City Council. 
 

City Manager: Andres Garza, Jr. Date: Thursday, October 24, 2019 

Approval:   

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 6 -

Agenda Item2. 



- Page 7 -

Agenda Item2. 



- Page 8 -

Agenda Item2. 



 
 

 

 

  

CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

ORDINANCE NO. 2019-XX

 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO 

THE CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS, BUDGET FOR 

THE 2019-2020 FISCAL YEAR. 
 

WHEREAS,  The City Council of the City of Wharton, Texas finds and determines it 

necessary to revise the 2019-2020 budget to better reflect actual revenues and 

expenditures in operations and activities during the fiscal year; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The City Council finds and determines that these adjustments to the budget 

are for municipal purposes. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Wharton, 

Texas that the 2019-2020 Budget be amended as per Attachment "A;" and is adopted by the 

following favorable majority of votes of the members of the City Council of the City of 

Wharton, Texas in a duly assembled city council meeting by the following majority: 

 

Clifford Jackson Voted         Steven Schneider Voted   

Councilmember District No. 1  Councilmember District No. 2 

 

Terry Freese  Voted          Donald Mueller Voted      

Councilmember District No. 3         Councilmember District No.4 

 

Russell Machann  Voted          Alice Heard- Roberts   Voted             

Councilmember at Large No. 5    Councilmember at Large No. 6 

 

Tim Barker  Voted          

Mayor 

 

Separability 
If any court of competent jurisdiction rules that any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or 

portion of this ordinance is invalid or unconstitutional, any such portion shall be deemed to 

be a distinct and independent provision, and any such ruling shall not affect the validity of the 

remaining portions hereof. 

 

Passage and Approval 
PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Wharton, Texas, this 28th 

day of October 2019. 

 

 

- Page 9 -

Agenda Item2. 



City of Wharton 

Ordinance No. 2019-XX 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 

 

 

      CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 
 

       

      By: ________________________________  

             TIM BARKER 
             Mayor  

 

 

ATTEST: 
 

_______________________________ 

PAULA FAVORS 
City Secretary 

 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:  ADMISSION: 
 

 

_______________________________ ______________________________ 

PAUL WEBB     JOAN ANDEL 
City Attorney     Director of Finance 

- Page 10 -

Agenda Item2. 



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

10/28/2019 Agenda 
Item: 

Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council 
approving two - one year extensions with Harrison 
Waldrop & Uherek, LLP for auditing services for the 
City of Wharton and authorizing the Mayor of the City 
of Wharton to execute all documents related to 
agreements on behalf of the City of Wharton. 

 
On June 8th, 2015, the Wharton City Council approved an agreement for three years with two additional one 
year extension periods with Harrison Waldrop & Uherek, LLP for auditing services.  The agreement is now 
eligible for its second one year extension of the agreement.   
 
Attached is a draft resolution approving the agreement for two - one year extensions with Harrison Waldrop & 
Uherek, LLP. for auditing services for the City of Wharton.    
 
The City Council Finance Committee will discuss the two - one year extension and formulate a 
recommendation to the City Council for the City’s annual financial audit. 

City Manager: Andres Garza, Jr. Date: Thursday, October 24, 2019 

Approval:   

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 11 -

Agenda Item3. 



- Page 12 -

Agenda Item3. 



- Page 13 -

Agenda Item3. 



- Page 14 -

Agenda Item3. 



- Page 15 -

Agenda Item3. 



- Page 16 -

Agenda Item3. 



- Page 17 -

Agenda Item3. 



- Page 18 -

Agenda Item3. 



- Page 19 -

Agenda Item3. 



- Page 20 -

Agenda Item3. 



 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-XX 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL APPROVING TWO ONE-

YEAR EXTENSIONS WITH HARRISON, WALDROP & UHEREK LLP FOR AUDITING 

SERVICES FOR THE CITY OF WHARTON AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF 

THE CITY OF WHARTON TO EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS RELATED TO 

AGREEMENTS ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF WHARTON. 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the Mayor of the City of Wharton to 

execute an agreement with Harrison, Waldrop & Uherek, LLP to conduct the City 

of Wharton’s Annual Financial Audit; and,  

 

WHEREAS, the City of Wharton and Harrison, Waldrop & Uherek, LLP wishes to be bound by 

the conditions as set forth in the agreement. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WHARTON, TEXAS as follows: 

 

Section I. That the Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the Mayor of the City of Wharton, 

Texas to execute an agreement with Harrison, Waldrop & Uherek, LLP to conduct 

the City of Wharton’s Annual Financial Audit. 

 

Section III. Harrison, Waldrop & Uherek, LLP and the City of Wharton are hereby bound by 

the conditions as set forth in the agreement. 

 

Section IV. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

 Passed, Approved, and Adopted this 28th day of October 2019. 

 

       CITY OF WHARTON 

 

       By: __________________________  

              TIM BARKER 

              Mayor  

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________ 

PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

- Page 21 -

Agenda Item3. 



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

10/28/2019 Agenda 
Item: 

Resolution:  A resolution of the Wharton City 
Council authorizing the submission of applications 
to the Texas Department of Emergency 
Management under the Pre-Disaster Mitigation 
Grant Program on behalf of Wharton Independent 
School District and authorizing the Mayor of the 
City of Wharton to execute all documents relating 
to said applications. 

 
On September 30, 2019 FEMA announced the opening of the Pre-Disaster Mitigation Grant Program 
(PDM).  The Wharton Independent School District has requested that the City apply for the Pre-Disaster 
Mitigation funds on their behalf for a cafeteria generator and flood mitigation at the Wharton High 
School. 
 
Attached is a letter from Superintendent Tina Herrington and a draft resolution. 
 
Community Development Director Gwyn Teves will be present to answer any question. 
 

City Manager: Andres Garza, Jr. Date: Thursday, October 24, 2019 

Approval:   

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 22 -

Agenda Item4. 



- Page 23 -

Agenda Item4. 



 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-XX 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL AUTHORIZING THE 

SUBMISSION OF APPLICATIONS TO THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF EMERGENCY 

MANAGEMENT UNDER THE PRE-DISASTER MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM ON 

BEHALF OF WHARTON INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT AND AUTHORIZING 

THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS RELATING TO SAID 

APPLICATIONS. 

 
WHEREAS, On September 30th, 2019 FEMA announced the opening of the Pre-Disaster 

Mitigation Grant Program (PDM); and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton Independent School District has requested the City apply for the Pre-

Disaster Mitigation funds on their behalf for a cafeteria generator and flood 

mitigation at the Wharton High School; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The City of Wharton City Staff requests to issue applications on behalf of Wharton 

Independent School District for the Pre-Disaster Mitigation Program and is 

seeking City Council permission for the submission of the applications; and, 

 

WHEREAS,  The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the City Staff submit the 

applications on behalf of Wharton Independent School District. 

  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WHARTON, TEXAS; 

 

Section I: That the Wharton City Council hereby approves the City Staff to submit 

applications under the Texas Department of Emergency Management Pre-Disaster 

Mitigation Grant Program on behalf of Wharton Independent School District. 

 

Section II:   The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the Mayor to execute all documents 

relating to the applications. 

 

 Section III:   That this resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage.  

             

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 28th day of October 2019. 

       

       CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

 

       By:    ____________________________ 

        TIM BARKER 

        Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 

_____________________________________  
PAULA FAVORS 
City Secretary   

- Page 24 -

Agenda Item4. 


	Top
	1. Minutes
	C-Finance-Minutes
	072219

	2. Budget Amendment Fiscal Year 2019-2020
	ITEM-Budget Amendment Finance
	Budget Amendment Memo
	2019-XX-  2019-2020 budget adjustment ordinance

	3. Audit Firm
	ITEM- Audit Agreement Extension Finance
	Joan Audit Item Memo
	2019-XX Financial Audit Resolution

	4. WISD-PDM
	Communication-WISD PDM
	City of Wharton letter - PDM-FY2019 - signed by T Herrington 10-9-19
	2019-XX PDM-FMA Grant WISD (1)

	Bottom

